Hi Matt,
Staff rotations occur across a range of offices, not just in Minister Stuckey’s.

Thanks,
Ally

From: Killoran, Matthew [mailto:matthew.killoran@news.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:37 PM

To: Alexandra Foley

Subject: RE: Ministerial staff turn over

Hi Ally,

Can you clarify something in relation to the response on rotation policy question?
When you said “no”, is that because there is no rotation policy in place in Minister Stuckey’s office, or

because there is a policy in place, but it is in place for several Ministers? 2

Thanks,

Matt Killoran &@

From: Alexandra Foley [mailto:AIexandra.Folev@ministerial.qld.qo;.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:21 PM 7
To: Killoran, Matthew

Subject: RE: Ministerial staff turn over &

Hi Matt, @
Please see answers below. @\/

Cheers,

Ally O\/

What was the reaQ‘fo enior media advisor Peter McCarthy leaving Ms Stuckey’s office?
Mr McCarthy has returned to Minister EImes’ office as was planned.

If it is part of a rotation, why is the former person who held that position (Lynnette Keep) not
returning to that position, but heading to Minister Powell’s office, as you stated on the
phone?

Ms Keep has been appointed to fill a vacancy that arose in Minister Powell’s office.

Is there a rotation policy in place specifically for Ms Stuckey’s office, and not for other
Minister’s? If so why?

No.

Is the Minister concerned with the high level of turn over within her office? Why does she
think this is the case?
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No. Staff changes have been a result of a number of factors, including retirement,
overseas employment opportunities, wanting to work closer to home and ordinary staff
rotation. These circumstances are common in most workplaces.

I understand this makes at least 10 staff who have left her office, for a variety of reasons
include one having their contract terminated, retirement, and transfer to other office. Would
she like to comment on this?

See above comment.

Will Mr McCarthy be replaced? If so will it be through another rotation or will the position
be advertised or filled by another means?

A new media adviser is in the process of being appointed.

&
N
O\’Qg/
AN
Q§
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1 — I understand last week senior policy adviser Peter Turnbull left the Minister’s office and is now
senior policy adviser with the Premier. What was the reason Mr Turnbull left?

Peter Turnbull was offered a promotion which he accepted.

2 — | understand in mid-2012 executive assistant to then-COS Mike D’Arcy, Alessia Maruca, had her
contract terminated. What was the reason for this?

It would be inappropriate to comment on a former staff member’s terms of employment.

3 -l understand complaints have been made to the head of the Government media unit Lee
Anderson in relation to their treatment by the Minister. The complaints have been in relation to staff
being called names, being “humiliated” in front of other staff members and having their ability to do
their job repeatedly called in to question or denigrated. Would the Minister like to comment in relation
to this?

This is a question you should put to Lee Anderson

4 — At least 12 staff have left her office, for a variety of reasons include on their contract
terminated, retirement, and transfer to other office. Would she like to co n this?

As per yesterday’s comment, these circumstances are commonié&o;workplaces.

/

&
N
O\’Qg/
AN
Q§
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Jann Stuckez

From: Jann Stuckey

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 9:11 AM

To: Zoe Bargh

Subject: Fwd: Resignation

Attachments: Resignation Letter.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Zoe Bargh [0 Schspersoraliamaion |

Date: 17 June 2012 6:01:16 PM AEST
To: Jann Stuckey <jann.stucke inisterial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Resignation

e
Reply-To: Zoe Bargh: &Q/%

Dear Minister,

Thank you very much for accepting my proposal to work as ygur ;Iectorate Officer in your Currumbin
electoraie.

Kindest Regards,

Zoe Bargh @\/@
Q.

Q\/
N\
&

Please find attached my resignation letter. 6@
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The Honourable Jann Stuckey MP

Minister for Tourism, Major Events,

Small Business and Commonwealth Games
PO Box 751

Currumbin QLD 4223

18" June 2012

Dear Minister,

| would like to officially resign as your Office Manager/Executive Assistant in the
office for the Minister of Tourism. My last working day at the Brisbane office will be
Tuesday 10" July 2012. %

Thank you for accepting my proposal to work in your Currurgbi %ctorate Office, as
your Electorate Officer, starting 11™ July 2012. &

Kindest Regards, ,O
Zoe Bargh %Q/
&«
&
Q~
O\/

N\
&
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Jann Stuckex

...
From: Jann Stuckey
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2012 10:42 AM
To: Zoe Bargh
Subject: Re: Resignation
Hello Zoe

| have just arrived back from China and read my emails and | am sorry to hear you have decided to resign but accept
your decision. Can you please make the necessary arrangements with Digby.

Chan you please let me know before you leave if you have booked me on a flight to PRoserpine for community
cabinet ?

All the very best for the future

Kind regards

Minister ,&%
Sent from my iPad O

V4
On 26/07/2012, at 10:14 AM, "Zoe Bargh" <Zoe.Bargh@minisw@gld.gov.aw wrote:

Dear Minister Stuckey, %

It is with sincere regret that | advise you fn%tflswn 10 resign as your Executive Assistant / Office
Manager effective immediately. ‘\/

Regards, \/Q‘@
O

Zoe Bargh

Office Manager/E tive Assistant
Office of the Hon%Stuckey MP
Minister for Tourism, Major Events

Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
P: (07) 3224 2004

1
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Jann Stuckex

From: Jann Stuckey

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2013 12:51 PM
To: Hon Jann Stuckey

Subject: Fwd: Notice

Attachments: image001.png

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: James O'Loan <lames.O'Loan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 12 August 2013 7:57:35 AM AEST

To: Jann Stuckey <Jann.Stuckey@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: James Martin <James.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

X0
Subject: Notice &Q/%

Dear Minister

Thank you for the opportunity to work for you and the rest of,the team. |'ve gained invaluable
experience and believe strongly in the Government’s a. It is now time for me to reassess my
next career move and | hereby give you my notice. ay will be Thursday 14 August. | wish
you and the team all success.

Yours Sincerely

James Q’Loan @\/@
B "Loan
4 r Media Advisor

&&fﬁce of the Hon. Jann Stuckey MP | Minister for Tourism, Major
Q~ ™ Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games

Phone: 07 3224 2002 | Fax: 07 3003 0229 | MObﬂuﬂon

111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 1141 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Phillips Erin

From: Emma Buchan-Swanson <Emma.Buchan-Swanson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2013 9:31 AM

To: Andrew Burke; Christien Duffey; David Moncur; Emma Buchan-Swanson; James
Martin; James O'Loan; Matthew Crossley

Subject: Farewell to Jim

Hi all,

If you could please be around this afternoon at 3:00pm for a bit of afternoon tea to farewell Jim.

Thanks
Em

Emma Buchan-Swanson
Office Manager/Executive Assistant
Office of the Hon. Jann Stuckey MP | Minister for , Major Events, Small

Business and the Commonwealth Games @
Phone: 07 3225 1212 | Fax: 07 3003 0229 &

111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 1141 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity@’

%)
%3
N
&

AL LEER KT FITHELIS

1
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Phillips Erin

From: Matthew Crossley <Matthew.Crossley@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2012 10:14 AM

To: Tourism

Subject: Accepted: Kadie's farewell drinks

1
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